USAID/Colombia Strategy Briefing, April 21, 2009, 2:30-4:30 pm

Questions and Answers
NOTE: USAID is seeking comments from the development community on its upcoming strategy.  It gave a briefing on the strategy, after which point invited attendees to ask questions, which are outlined below along with answers. https://www.fbo.gov/index?s=opportunity&mode=form&tab=core&id=38ac87cec4f7b5970c075e71572729bd&_cview=0. 
Q: How will we move forward from here?

A:  Today’s presentation, the strategy and the Q/As will be posted on FedBizOps.  We would like to get your perspective on our plans.

Q: You have had successes in projects in the Macarena region of Colombia, but how will you ensure success elsewhere in the country?

A:  We don’t want to create expectations. The Embassy has created an interagency working group to sequence eradication, security and development. We don’t want to overemphasize the Macarena, but we have learned lessons that we will apply.  For instance, we know that security, integration and sequencing are important for success.  Land titling, land policies and labor policies are also important and must be considered as plans are made to work in new areas.  
Q: Clarification on the solicitation in non-priority geographic zones (referred to hereafter as the comprehensive mechanism). Where will it focus?
A: There will be five geographic zones that will have regional solicitations that that are intended to decrease the balloon effect (the moving of coca from one region to another).  The comprehensive mechanism will be used to 1) continue “problem productive projects” that are currently under weigh through the transition; 2) Support earmarks such as the Afro-Colombian earmark that will need follow-on assistance; and 3) address other issues that are not regional.
Q: How does USAID/Colombia’s Afro-Colombian Strategy related to this new strategy?

A: Structures supporting the Afro-Colombian Strategy could be carried out under the comprehensive mechanism that is being designed and could be incorporated into some of the regional solicitations.  We have found through our consultations that this would be the best way to meet the wider needs of the Afro-Colombian community. 
Q: How will you achieve coordination of different contractors and institutions that work in the same area?
A: When we started working in the Macarena, the first idea was to have a short-term, quick response community development projects.  The GOC then asked for help with job creation.  We learned the importance of having one partner to integrate projects in a region.  That is important especially when you talk to the government and vulnerable populations, they always need help to address more than one issue and we found a need to integrate our efforts.  

Q: Will you work on governance outside of the five zones?
A:  We will still have ongoing governance programs that will continue outside the five zones.  The Government will have to take the lead in coordination and integration of governance activities generally and especially of activities that are outside of USAID’s focus areas.    
Q: Sustainability in a project is always a challenge. Who will pay?
A: Plan Colombia has meant a decade of assistance to Colombia.  We are trying not to create recurrent costs that will create a burden the government then has to pay for.  US resources will eventually decrease and thus we are looking for programs that will have a quick response and that can be quickly implemented so the government and the people can assume the costs of activities that continue; or the programs will end because the problem they addressed has been solved and they are no longer needed.
Q: Is there going to be a separate solicitation for each region?
A:  Yes. There will be specific designs for each region.  The Mission will no longer have mega-projects.
Q:  Will it be an RFA or an RFP for the regional solicitations?
A:  The type of instrument will very by regions.  Colombianization will be key for all proposals.  The GOC and Colombian institutions should always be out in front. We would like your perspective on what type of instrument would be best so we can incorporate that into the solicitations.

Q: What is the solicitation schedule?
A: We hope to have the solicitations out by the end of July at the latest.  We hope to complete procurements by the end of calendar year 2009 or early 2010.
Q: Is it a free and open solicitation?
A:  Yes.
Q: The government is paying more money now to internally displaced persons (IDPs). They also have a cash transfer program for reintegration. Is the GOC looking to harmonize efforts? 
A:  Yes, the GOC is looking to coordinate their assistance, but they also have a small staff.  They are responding to the Constitutional court ruling on IDPs. The GOC understands the importance of integration, the challenge is staffing and we are helping them with that. The critical question to address is, “How do you prevent displacement?”  We found during the last three years that monthly meetings with USAID, the GOC and our other Partners have been very helpful for improving coordination.   
Q: Can you explain more about the public policy reform solicitation?  
A: The public policy solicitation will work with the GOC and civil society on critical issues such as land, labor and IDPs.  
Q.  Do you have GOC buy-in for land policy initiatives?

 A:  Yes, the GOC understands the importance of land.  They agree on what needs to be done, but are still working on the question of how land reforms should be carried out.  

Q:  The strategy is intensive from a management and procurement standpoint.  What are you doing to address this at the Mission?
A:  We are increasing staff significantly. Before we had 70 staff, now we have 90 and we hope to get to 100.  We have developed consejos consultivos with the GOC, and we are meeting on a monthly basis, to help manage the work.  Integration of USAID efforts with the partners, the GOC and civil society is critically important for success. Working with our Colombian partners, the procurements will be staggered over time; all of the procurements will not be issued at the same time. The Mission has developed a procurement plan and will be working intensively to meet its target dates. 
Q: With the issue of Land. We know that it has an effect on displacement and restitution.  Reforms are expensive and can’t all be done by USAID. How will you deal with this and is this something we could comment on?

A: Yes, you are definitely welcome to comment on this.  USAID will focus on institutional policy reforms with land. 

Q:  Will you use the monitoring and evaluation (M&E) procurement to develop indicators? 

A: We hope to improve the current M&E plan and move beyond its focus on outputs to more fully demonstrate program results.  We need to focus on survey work, focus groups and other methodologies in order to explain the story to others.  

Q: Will you run all of the solicitations out of Colombia?

A: Yes.  Our goal is that Colombia will issue the solicitations by the summer, with some TDY support from DC.  We will seek GOC agreement with each solicitation.
Q:  Do you have GOC buy-in because some of these issues have been going on for a long time?
A: Yes. The GOC understands that, for example, land tenure is critical to success at the macro level.  At the micro-level, pilot initiatives are critical to improve local buy-in.  On the human resources side, the GOC is under court order to develop policies for certain populations.

Q: Can you explain how important Colombianization is to you? Will you put this requirement in solicitations?

A: Yes Colombianization is key to achieving our goals and ensuring sustainability.  It will be a core requirement for all solicitations.  Strengthening associations and other civil society organizations as well as the GOC are objectives of these solicitations. Colombians should be in the lead halfway through the project to ensure that there will be an effective and easier transition. 

Q: Can you explain more about this consortia and non-exclusivity?

A: We didn’t want to lock down the best and brightest in Colombia with one contractor. Thus a person can work whatever company wins the solicitation.  Proposals won’t be scored as you were in the past.  They will have to have demonstrated experience in being comprehensive, quick and able to bring in a different perspective. They won’t just be scored on locking in the best local staff.  
Q:  Are you open to institutional policy development at the national, regional and local level?
A:  We have to bridge local/national government issues and work at all levels of government.
Q:  What is your take on targeting?  

A:  We want to be inclusive in programs, but sometimes it is important to target specific populations (such as youth/gender). We have developed an Afro-Colombian strategy in the last year.  This year we hope to have an indigenous strategy. Youth is important because they are vulnerable, and prevention is key for programs that target youth.  We have also conducted a gender assessment which looks at how gender impacts conflict and hope to move forward with our use of this information during the next year. 

Q:  What is the date of USAID/Colombia’s Strategy brief in Bogota?
A: May 6 or 7. (NOTE: This date has since been delayed a week or two because local organizations requested sufficient notice to ensure they are in Bogota for the meeting).
Q:  When will the RFAs/RFPs be issued?

A:  We hope to get the RFAs/RFPs out in June or July and they will be staggered.
Q:  What about the Zero Coca Policy?
A: USAID supports the policy, but is working with the GOC on flexibility in its implementation.  There has been criticism that USAID is not working in critical areas of the country.  We are working with the GOC to move forward on how to implement programs in CSDI zones.  
Q:  Will there be a significant decrease in the security budget?
A:  We hope there will not be a significant decrease in the security budget because security is essential for development.  We don’t want increased development funding to be made available at the expense of security.   
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